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Bennett, Tom

From: Fidler, Richard @sholland.gov.uk>
Sent: 06 March 2023 15:38
To: Heckington Fen Solar
Subject: FW: Your views on the Application for the Heckington Fen Solar Park
Attachments: A02 - Adequacy of consultation request - final.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Categories: AoCR

Good Afternoon 
 
South Holland DC considers that the Applicant has complied with the following duties: 
 
Duty to consult – Planning Act 2008 (as amended) (PA2008) – section 42 
Duty to consult the local community – PA2008 – section 47 
Duty to publicise – P2008 – section 48. 
 
Kind Regards 
 
 
Richard Fidler 
Development Manager 
South Holland District Council 
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From: Heckington Fen Solar <HeckingtonFenSolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>  
Sent: 20 February 2023 09:37 
Cc: Heckington Fen Solar <HeckingtonFenSolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: Your views on the Application for the Heckington Fen Solar Park 
 
Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files. 








